LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 10, 2023

TO: Honorable Ryan Guillen, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security & Public Safety

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB410 by Thompson, Senfronia (Relating to law enforcement policies regarding the issuance of
citations for misdemeanors punishable by fine only and to a limitation on the authority to arrest a
person for certain fine-only misdemeanors.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 302 Office of the Attorney General, 405

Department of Public Safety, 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission, 696 Department of Criminal Justice,
758 Texas State University System, 802 Parks and Wildlife Department

LBB Staff: JMc, DDel, LLO

Page 1 of 1



